
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: quote
1 message

GILBERT, Beverley (ROYAL UNITED HOSPITALS BATH NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
<beverleygilbert@nhs.net>

16 October 2025 at
10:43

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: "MCDONAGH, Mary (ROYAL UNITED HOSPITALS BATH NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)"
<mmcdonagh1@nhs.net>, "MITCHELL, Mark (ROYAL UNITED HOSPITALS BATH NHS FOUNDATION
TRUST)" <mark.mitchell2@nhs.net>

Hi Kate 
Yes please I would need an official quote for one bracket at the moment . 
Thank you for your help with this . 
Best wishes 
Bev 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2025 10:40:15 AM
To: GILBERT, Beverley (ROYAL UNITED HOSPITALS BATH NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
<beverleygilbert@nhs.net>
Cc: MCDONAGH, Mary (ROYAL UNITED HOSPITALS BATH NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
<mmcdonagh1@nhs.net>; MITCHELL, Mark (ROYAL UNITED HOSPITALS BATH NHS FOUNDATION
TRUST) <mark.mitchell2@nhs.net>
Subject: Re: quote
 

  This message originated from outside of NHS.net Connect. Please do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Beverley,

That is no problem at all.  Do you require an official quotation?  If so, how many do you require please?  I
have asked our commercial director for an approximate lead time.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths
Office Administrator
Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Check out our product portfolio at:
www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

Meet us at MEDICA 2025:
17th – 20th November, Düsseldorf
UK Pavilion – Hall 16, Stand H03-1
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Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call  44 (0)1535 634542
-----------------

On Thu, 16 Oct 2025 at 09:10, GILBERT, Beverley (ROYAL UNITED HOSPITALS BATH NHS
FOUNDATION TRUST) <beverleygilbert@nhs.net> wrote:

Good morning Kate ,
Thank you for your email .After some discussions with our guy in the mems department we
feel that its best to get  the original clamp part no 0121196.If we place an order are you with
you are you able to provide the Maxtec `V` mount pole clamp for us .
Look forward to hearing from you 
Bev 

Kind Regards
 
BEVERLEY GILBERT
House Keeper
Children's Ward
 
On Ward: Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday. 7.30am -3.30pm
 
 
 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 14 October 2025 15:38
To: GILBERT, Beverley (ROYAL UNITED HOSPITALS BATH NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
<beverleygilbert@nhs.net>; MCDONAGH, Mary (ROYAL UNITED HOSPITALS BATH NHS
FOUNDATION TRUST) <mmcdonagh1@nhs.net>; MITCHELL, Mark (ROYAL UNITED HOSPITALS BATH
NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <mark.mitchell2@nhs.net>
Subject: Re: quote
 

You don't often get email from kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

  This message originated from outside of NHS.net Connect. Please do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Bev,

Thank you for your email.

Part number 0121196 is a non stock item.  The price is £65.90 each.

We do have in stock alternative Viamed versions  - 
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Part number 0121181 - Viamed V mount pole clamp - small (clamping width 14 - 25mm) at £37.50 each
and part number 0121182 - Viamed V mount pole clamp - large (clamping width: 16 - 40mm ) at £40.10
each.

The prices mentioned are excluding VAT.  Carriage would be a maximum of £12 depending upon how
many are required.  If these are purchased with any oxygen sensor that you might need, then the
carriage would be free.

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
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call  44 (0)1535 634542
-----------------

On Tue, 14 Oct 2025 at 15:12, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: GILBERT, Beverley (ROYAL UNITED HOSPITALS BATH NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
<beverleygilbert@nhs.net>
Date: Tue, 14 Oct 2025 at 14:45
Subject: quote
To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: MCDONAGH, Mary (ROYAL UNITED HOSPITALS BATH NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
<mmcdonagh1@nhs.net>, MITCHELL, Mark (ROYAL UNITED HOSPITALS BATH NHS
FOUNDATION TRUST) <mark.mitchell2@nhs.net>

Good Afternoon
Please can we have a quote for a Maxtec `V` mount pole clamp

Part Number: 0121196.
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Look forward to hearing from you 
Bev 

BEVERLEY GILBERT

CHILDRENS WARD

ROYAL UNITED HOSPITAL

HOUSEKEEPER /TECHNICAL ASSISTANT

EX 6298/4442

MY WORKING WEEK TUESDAY 7AM -3PM  WEDNESDAY 7AM -5PM  THURSDAY 7AM -3PM

 

 

************************************************************
************************** ******************************

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient please:
i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before
deleting it; and
ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take
any action in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHS.net Connect is the secure email, collaboration and directory service
available for all NHS staff in England. NHS.net Connect is approved for
exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHS.net
Connect and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHS.net
Connect – NHS.net Connect Support
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
exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHS.net Connect
and other accredited email services.

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

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please:
i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before
deleting it; and
ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any
action in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful).
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

16/10/2025, 10:49 Gmail - Re: quote

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1845966853057262627%7Cmsg-f:1846131117548483… 5/5

https://support.nhs.net/article-categories/joining-nhsmail/
https://support.nhs.net/article-categories/joining-nhsmail/
https://support.nhs.net/article-categories/joining-nhsmail/
https://support.nhs.net/article-categories/joining-nhsmail/

